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The Dart was thrown Saturday 6th September in the presence of Commodore Frank Lynch, Captain, crew of LE Emer the City Manager Mr Joe Gavin and guests. 
"I cast this javelin into the sea and declare that as far around as it falls extend the right and dominion of the Corporation of Cork
to and over the harbor as well as the rivers, creeks and bays within the same."

“In a ceremony known as Throwing the Dart, 
the Lord Mayor throws a dart into Cork Harbour
at its boundaries, to symbolise the city's control over the port. 


This tradition was first recorded in 1759, 
although it is probably older”.
[From the  Port of Cork. Horgan, John J 1956] 
The early importance of the Port of Cork
is proved by the Charter 
granted by Henry VII in the year 1500 under which the Mayor of Cork was given jurisdiction over its waters. 
From this Grant arose the quaint and ancient custom of “Throwing the Dart”, in discharge of which [until recently (1917) the Lord Mayor of Cork, Like the Doge of Venice, asserted his authority, by proceeding every three years to a point outside the harbour entrance which marked the limit of his rule and there with due pomp and ceremony cast a dart into the sea. 
The subsequent growth of the port was retarded by wars and economic restrictions, but the slow and steady revival of the country's economic life during the 18th and 19th centuries were reflected in its progressive development. 

Situated almost in the centre of the Southern seaboard, facing south to the Atlantic within easy reach of the Southern and Western ports of England, 
its fine natural harbour became an important port of call for Atlantic shipping and the natural exit for our Southern agricultural exports. 


In 1838 [170 years ago] the Sirius sailing from Cork Harbour under the command of a Corkman, Captain Roberts, 
made the historic first west-bound steamship crossing of the Atlantic in the then record time of seventeen days.
[From the Cork Examiner, May 25 1855]  “the first event of note at the Queen's Hotel was a dejeuner in honour of the Queen's Viceroy in Ireland, 
His Excellency the Earl of Carlisle, the Lord Lieutenant-General (after whom Fort Carlisle is named), which took place in the afternoon of May 23, 1855. The Earl had previously visited the Royal Naval Base 
at Haulbowline and had observed the 'throwing the dart' ceremony in the outer harbour. Accompanied by the Mayor of Cork, 
Lord Fermoy, Admiral Sir F. Carroll, and many other dignitaries. The Earl took his dinner in the banqueting room of the new hotel (Cork Examiner, May 25 1855]

[Contribution to the Iowa Recorder Greene, Butler Co, Iowa, Wednesday, August 17, 1904 from  Irish emigrants about their homeland after emigration] 
Throwing the Dart
throwing the dart is a picturesque custom which is observed in Cork, Ireland. Every third year the chief magistrate proceeds to the mouth of Cork harbor in full state. 
Following immemorial custom, he throws a dart into the sea a dart with a bead of gold and a shaft of mahogany-saying, 

"I cast this javelin into the sea and declare that as far around as it falls extend the right and dominion of the corporation of Cork
to and over the harbor as well as the rivers, creeks and bays within the same."

Many  thanks to Commodore Frank Lynch, Captain and Crew of LE Emer for a wonderful day.
P21 - LÉ Emer
LÉ Emer was built in Ireland to the basic design of the Naval Service’s first purpose built Offshore Patrol Vessel, the LÉ Deirdre but was modified to improve stability and speed. 
The LÉ Emer chalked up a notable first when she undertook the first ever deployment of an Irish naval ship to resupply Irish troops serving with the United Nations troops in Lebanon in 1979. 
This was the first of many such deployments and the Naval Service now frequently supports Irish troops abroad.
A notable operation in her history was her part in the apprehension of the Marita Anne in 1984, which stopped after warning shots were fired by Emer and which was found to be carrying a significant quantity of arms and ammunition. 
The LÉ Emer is associated with Cork University Hospital and conducts fund raising efforts on its behalf around the coast. 
Although all the ships’ homeport is Haulbowline Island in Cork Harbour, 
LÉ Emer is twinned with and has a close relationship with the City of Cork itself.

The Irish Naval Service
http://www.military.ie/naval 

Many thanks, to the Commodore Frank Lynch for his hospitality during our visit to the Naval Base. Mr. Dan Buggy Deputy City Manager accompanied us.
Compliments to the catering personnel for a meal par excellence.

It is indeed an honour to be amongst those who are giving the finest of service to the Irish Nation 
Lt Cdr. Cormac Rynne gave a very informative presentation on the history present activities and the future of our naval service.

Our navy is quite young - but the home base on Haulbowline Island goes back centuries and is teeming with history.
The Lower Cork Harbour, on Ireland's South Coast is one of the finest natural harbours in the world. 
Haulbowline, situated here, is home to Ireland's navy of 8 ships and 1,100 personnel.
Haulbowline has a strong Naval tradition going back to the 19th century and in fact the original fortification dates from the 17th century.
The British ruled Ireland until 1921. 
Independence was gained for most of the island of Ireland that year and Haulbowline was handed over to the new - and navy-less - Irish Free State in 1923. 
Ireland, having no navy, simply kept it ticking over until the late 1930's, when it was re-activated at the outbreak of World War 2, although Ireland remained neutral during the War.
It’s hard to believe that the waters of Ireland are the full responsibility of the Irish Government for only 70 years.

11 July 1938 - The British Royal Navy withdrew from Cork Harbour this 70th year anniversary is worthy of acknowledgment  

In September 1939 the outbreak of war spurred the Government to set up the Marine and Coast watching Service. 
Ireland's neutral stance further highlighted the necessity for Ireland to have its own Navy 
to uphold our neutrality. 

The forerunner to the modern Irish Naval Service (or Irish Navy - the terms Naval Service and Navy are interchangeable) was established in 1939 with the present Irish Navy being formally established as part of the Defence Forces of Ireland in 1946.
By 1941 the Service consisted of a force of 6 Motor Torpedo Boats, 4 assorted craft and manned by about 300 all ranks. 

The task during the war years focused on Port control duties such as mine laying (Cork and Waterford), regulation of merchant shipping and upkeep of navigational aids and fishery protection. 

At the end of the war in 1945, the Coast watching Service was disbanded and the Marine side was wound down becoming a component of the Defence Forces in Sept 1946.
Thus was born the modern day Irish Naval Service. 

In 1947, the first Naval Service Cadet intake was trained at Britannia Royal Naval College, Dartmouth, UK. 

Between 1946/47 three Flower Class Corvettes were purchased from Great Britain they became the backbone of the Naval Service during the 1950's and 60's. 

Between 1968 and 1970, the corvettes had reached the end of their working lives all were withdrawn from service. 
In 1971 three coastal minesweepers were bought from the U.K 
in 1972 the, L.E. DEIRDRE, patrol vessel was commissioned it was built at Verolme Cork Dockyard (VCD) its construction marked a milestone in the development of the Naval Service, being the first ship, purpose-built 
in Ireland to patrol in Irish waters. 

In 1976 our exclusive Economic Zone 
was extended from 12 to 200 miles. 
This placed a huge burden on the Naval Service which was recognized by the European Community, who part funded the building purchase of subsequent ships. 
Between 1978 and 1980 three new improved patrol vessels were built (L.E. EMER, L.E. AOIFE & L.E. AISLING) 

In 1984 the last ship built at VCD was the Naval Service flagship - 
Helicopter Patrol Vessel (HPV) L.E. EITHNE.

The three minesweepers were sold between 1984 - 1986. Much of their work had been coastal patrol duty and they were replaced by two coastal patrol vessels (CPVS) L.E. CIARA and L.E. ORLA in 1988. 

Since then the Irish Navy goes from strength to strength; 
its role is increasing from fishery protection 
to apprehending illegal importation of Drugs and other protection on the high seas.

We sincerely thank the Irish Naval Service for the protection and quality of life it gives daily to all our citizens and Ireland.
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